

<b>Full Name:</b>	Sai Abhinav Tadepalli
<b>Position:</b>	President
<b>Report Period:</b>	Sept 1st - Sept 22nd



Date	Task / Related Project	Updates	Next Steps	Number of hours(HH.MM)	Point Contact (Name, Info)
6th	Meeting with VP-Internal	discussion for hiring Committee		0:30	VP-Internal
6th	Meeting with VP-Internal	Discussed LIC, StudentCare		0:30	VP-Internal
6th	Emergency Exec Meeting	Cancellation of Loyola Picnic and rescheduling activities		0:30	Execs
7th	French Class Planning	Planned Class Schedule		1:00	VP-Academic, VP-Internal
9th	Staff Exec Meeting			2:00	Team
10th	Policy Committee	Potential policy Changes		2:00	Committee
10th	Student Life Committee	The meeting was canceled due to no quorum		0:15	Committee
10th	Exec Meeting	Frosh Updates		1:00	Execs
10th & 18th	Meet with Restricted Financial Office	GSA Account discussion	Reach out to Financial Admin	2:00	VP - Internal
11th	Meeting with the President and Dean of Graduate Studies	Discussed a few sensitive topics, ongoing issues, and University-related topics	Updates from planned meetings	1:15	President, Dean
11th	Meeting with IRANSA	Discussion about the issues with IRANSA		1:00	IRANSA
12th	GSA Department Orientation Training			0:30	VP-Academic
13th	Meeting with Anne-Marie	Discussed the French classes contract and the schedule to finalize		1:00	Anne-Marie, VP-Academic
13th	Advocacy Center Meeting	Periodic updates, new campaign strategy		1:00	Advocacy Center
13th	Loyola	Biology Dept Orientation, Pow-Wow		4:00	VP-Internal
16th	Meeting with VP-Finance ECSGA	Discussion regarding bursaries and Scholarships	Plan for the meeting ahead	0:30	VP-Finance ECSGA
17th	CSU, LIC, GSA Meeting	LIC ongoing cases Transition		1:00	CSU, LIC
17th	Discussion with Alex	SC update requested		0:30	Alex
17th	Meet with VP-Internal	Discuss LIC Transition		0:30	VP-Internal
17th	Hiring Interview	DRO Interview		0:30	Interviewee
17th	Laser Tag	Execution and Final Check-ups		2:00	Exec Team
18th	Intro Meet with CREW	Introductions and Common Issues		1:30	CREW Execs

18th	EJC Group Discussion	Interviewed 5 Candidates	Reschedule for the missed candidates	1:15	Committee, Interviewees
18th	Meeting with Amir Aghdam, Emad Shihab, Mamoun Medraj	Discussion regarding scholarships, bursaries	Updates and plan for new proposal	1:15	VP-Finance ECSGA, VP-Academic
18th	Budget Committee	MOM		0:45	Committee
19th	Q1 Report	Verified the report		0:30	Self
20th	Policy Committee	Review the changes	Approval from Council	2:00	Committee
20th	Handbook Committee	Updates to Handbook printing		1:00	Committee
20th	Budget Committee	Canceled due to no quorum, presented the Q1 report		0:15	Committee
20th	DRO Interview	Interview		0:30	Interviewee
22nd	DRO Interviews	Interviews		1:00	Interviewees
Various Days	Exec Grant Policy Changes	Prepared the changes and relevant data for support		4:00	
Various Days	Worked on By-law Changes with VP-Internal	Changes were created		4:00	
			<b>Total</b>	00:00	

Unmarked Activities:

- Office Hours
- Addressing student emails, and various other emails.
- Follow-ups with Executive's activities.
- Day-to-day communication with Staff from GSA.
- Day-to-day communications with different inter/intra university student groups (email or verbal).
- Preparation of various documents for Collaborations, Tie-Ups, and Meetings.